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From: Moore, Mark C.

To: Christal Dennis

Subject: Request for an Extension of Time to Respond--MUR 7605 [IWOV-NPRAL1.FID259529]
Date: Thursday, August 13, 2020 11:50:32 AM

Cristal:

Thank you so much for returning my call yesterday. As | noted yesterday, | represent
Mr. Price and | respectfully seek an extension of time to respond to the additional
information provided to the FEC by the Complainant.

As understand it, Mr. Price currently has 15 days from the date he received your letter
sent to him via email on August 7, 2020 to respond—and since August 22 falls on a
Saturday, | understand his response is currently due on August 24, 2020. As |
explained yesterday, | have a client who has an SEC deposition late next week and
am currently working full time on that matter so | need additional time to prepare a
response.

My initial intention was to request an additional 15 days to respond but that date
(September 8) is the day after Labor Day and | have longstanding plans to be out of
the state for 5 days over the long Labor Day weekend. | would therefore respectfully
request an additional two days and therefore request an extension of time to respond
until Thursday, September 10, 2020.

Best,

Mark

Mark C. Moore

Member

Nexsen Pruet, LLC

1230 Main Street, Suite 700
Columbia, SC 29201

Post Office Box 2426 (29202)

T: 803.540.2146, F: 8037271458

MMoore@nexsenpruet.com

www.nexsenpruet.com





